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March 9,2006 

State of Florida 
Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 323 99-0850 

Dir Sir or Madam: 

Eliteview LLC dba GrcveLine (TJ870 - EIN: 04-3521555) is a reseller with IXC 
authority in the State of Florida. We do not provide any type of local service, nor do we 
have any of our own facilities from which we would be entitled to receive switched 
access charges. 

2 
3 I don’t believe that the Commissions Order No: PSC-03-1469-FOF-TL would apply to 
u 
J this company. 
> 

Please let me know if there is anything else that needs to be done for Eliteview LLC 
d/b/a GroveLine to be in compliance with this order. 
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J 
-4 Sincerely, 
i 
J 
2 

Kelly D. Pappas 
Vice President of Finance 
Eliteview LLC 
508-802-6410 ext 102 
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January 13,2006 

TJ870 
Eliteview LLC d/b/a GroveLine 
350 Myles Standish Blvd., 2nd Floor 
Taunton, M A  02780-7323 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

The attached letter, dated August 9, 2005, was sent to your company regarding 
BellSouth’s, Verizon’s, and Sprint’s intrastate switched access charges being reduced to 
interstate panty as a result of this Commission’s Order No. PSC-03- 1469-FOF-TL (Order) 
issued on December 24, 2003. The attached letter delineated the Interexchange Carriers (ECs) 
filing requirements as a result of the Order being issued. The filing requirements vaned based on 
the access charges paid within the most current twelve month period by your company. 
Additionally, any IXC whose intrastate switched access expense reduction is $100 or less per 
month would not be obligated to flow through its reduction, but must attest to such through a 
letter filed with this Commission. As of January 10, 2006, we are not in receipt of a response 
fkom your company. Please fonvard the required response by March 10,2006. 

Sincerely, 

0 -  & 
eth W. Sal& 

Director 
Division o f  Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

cc: Rick Wright, Professional Accountant Specialist, Bureau of Competitive Markets 
Cheryl Bulecza-Banks, Chief, Bureau of Competitive Markets 
Chris Holman, Regulatory Analyst IV 
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